From: Quinn, Aisling (NICS HR)

To: NICS HR FOI

Cc:

Subject: RE: DOF/2022-0155 - Redactions
Date: 27 May 2022 18:30:00

-, thanks for all your work on this- enjoy your week off.

I <20 | pick up with you on Monday- there a few redactions required to doc 1 and 3. This
is due with the DoF team by noon on Monday.

Regards,
Aisling

From: NICS HR FOI <NICSHRfoi@finance-ni.gov.uk>
Sent: 27 May 2022 18:15

Tos Quinn, Aising (VICs 1) I
cc I

Subject: DOF/2022-0155 - Redactions
Hi Aisling,

As discussed, | have completed the further redactions on documents 1 to 4. Document 5- the
suggested redactions have been highlighted/marked for redaction. If you are content with these
they can be actioned on Monday prior to being issued to the FOI unit.

| have marked document 6 as ‘not for issue’ in the container- due to application of Section 42
LPP exemption.

If you require anything further please let me know.

Regards,





